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I agree with your reading of the provision. Ted

From: Galson, Steven K.

To: Whelan, Elizabeth A.; PARKER, Jack; SULLIVAN, Patricia A.

Cc: Whalen, John J.; Reed, Laurence D.; Mason, Robert W.; Niemeier, Richard
W.; Morgan, Vivian K.; Hammond, Terry; Katz, Ted

Subject: Take-Home Toxins legislation discussion

Date: Friday, December 17, 1993 3:42PM

I have reviewed the portion of the legislation that Beth pointed out to us
at the meeting (1-B-vi) this morning. I do not believe that the section
about firefighters is directing us to do an epidemiologic study. My
interpretation of this is that they are instructing us to study incidents,
issues, policies and practices related to firefighters. This section will
probably require us to prepare a separate chapter on firefighters or perhaps
even a separate report but I don't think we need to conduct epidemiologic
research. Ted, do you agree? Jack, Pat and Beth please reread ( a 2-minute
task) and let me know what you think. Thanks.

Steven




